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November 3,2006 

Monica Smith-Ashford 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Pkwy. 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Re: Generic Docket to Establish a Rate for Switching Provided Pursuant to 
Requirements Other Than 47 U.S.C. #251 
Docket No.: 06-00080 

Dear Hearing Office Smith-Ashford: 

Momentum Telecom requests a delay in the deadlines for filing direct and reply briefs in 
this matter until November 14 and 28, respectively. Counsel for BellSouth, Joelle Phillips, 
concurs. I am also notifying counsel for AT&T, whose petition to intervene is pending, of this 
request. 

Very truly yours, 

Henry 

HW/djc 
cc: Ms. Joelle Phillips 

Mr. Jack W. Robinson, Jr. 
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